Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: Hundley Family

On 8/12/2015 11:40 AM, Jeff Watson wrote:

SG-08-00032 Hundley

| believe that will do it; | get a signature RE taxes w/ the Treasurer’s office and
request a confirmation email from Ms. Bender at KRD for the file and hopefully
we can put this baby to bed. I will CC you regarding final approval and
documentation.

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

From: Jim Denison [mailto:Jim.Denison@Iwhsd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:16 AM

To: Jeff Watson; Christina Wollman

Subject: Hundley Family

| spoke with Mr. Hundley. He has now paid all the taxes on the parcels at issue. In addition, he spoke to
the KRD. They indicated that they have no need to bless this mess because the property is considered
“Wooded” and not irrigable. This can be confirmed with Kelly Bender at 925-6158.

Is this enough to get this completed? My client is chewing my ear off on this one.

James T. Denison, Jr.
Attorney at Law

201 West 7th Avenue
P.O. Box 1088
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-925-6916
877-864-2385 (fax)
Jim.Denison@Iwhsd.com

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
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email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
Jeff,

Nothing is required for the KRD on this project. Thank you for checking.
Keli Bender



